Solon Athletic Booster Meeting Minutes 11/11/19

Meeting called to order at 6:30pm

- 1. Athletic Director's Report
 - a. Gymnastics board purchased.
 - b. Moving forward with track team hosting night relay 5/8/20. Boosters to help.
 Money to go to Boosters for people coming in and each team will pay admission fee. Will go from 4:30-9p. Track working on teams.
 - c. AJ Short has resigned as Trainer. Last day will be the day before Thanksgiving break. Will be looking for replacement.
 - d. Athletic department buying wrestling singlets for middle school through high school
 - e. Fall Sports banquet: will begin in auditorium at 6p (change from previous years), then will move to individual sports awards. Food only allowed in cafeteria and large study hall.
- 2. Secretary's Report-Shannon Wong minutes posted from last month
- 3. Treasurer's Report
 - a. Kevin Weaver-Financial summary sheet provided.
 - b. Google doc sheet helping with tracking expenses
- 4. Budget Report
 - a. John Story-No new information.
- 5. President's Report
 - a. Nancy Westrich: Jersey Mike's cards handed out to Boosters members to give to teams. Cannot be handed out at school or administration, but can go through Boosters hands. Will report on success of fundraising once known.
 - b. Hosting playoff game this Friday-will need support of Boosters.
- 6. REQUESTS
 - a. High School-
 - General: Need 4 more barricades for football parking. Will get signs that say Solon Athletic Boosters. Price 1,560.61. Will be stored under stadium.
 Debbie Marks motioned, Andrea Pitzel second, approved.
 - ii. Boys baseball-annual trip to Louisville scheduled for last weekend of Spring Break. Requesting fees to sign up for tournament, hotel rooms, and transportation for the players.
 - 1. Debbie Marks moved to approve \$2500 max and can table research of hotel rooms, Andrea Pitzel seconded. Passed.
 - a. Agree to tournament fees at this time, will get exact information for other aspects and report back (price of hotel room).
- 7. COMMITTEE REPORTS
 - a. <u>Advertising/Program</u>: Fall Program to be handed out to all Fall athletes at award banquet.

- b. <u>Spotlight Athlete</u>: Lori Abraham is the rep. Completed Fall sports with success. Will continue to work as winter sports approach.
- c. <u>Communications</u>: Marc Braun requests information that needs to be posted sent to him via email with plenty of days notice.
- d. <u>Concessions</u>: Lori Schwartz reported. Concessions to support football playoffs. Will begin to think about Comet classic. Working with band to inventory items in concessions so we don't have to move items in and out of stands--will pay band for what we sell.
- e. <u>Comet Classic</u>: 12/6 and 12/7. 12/8 will be a youth tournament. Organized and boosters will send out Sign up genius for helpers with concessions.
- f. <u>February Fundraiser</u>: Debbie Marks reported. Will be 2/8/20. Volunteer sign ups at meeting for items for silent auction. Reminder that team parents can ask Boosters to purchase their items if they don't know what to do for silent auction. \$60/person. Invite to come. 56 Kitchen catering.
- g. <u>Membership</u>: Carrie Caldwell reported. Membership continuing and encouraged by winter sports.
- h. <u>Parent Reps</u>: Anne Harmody reported. Wrapping up fall sports and working on email to parent reps for winter sports.
- i. <u>Scholarships</u>: Shannon Wong has passed information to Colleen Blackford. She was present at meeting to note that she received email from Jen Rooney in counseling office. Will work with her to make sure our scholarship paperwork is present for students to pick up for deadline. Will begin to find readers at next meeting.
- j. <u>Spirit Store</u>: Sales continue to go well. Danielle working on online option.

December meeting to be held at Rusty Bucket.

Meeting adjourned 7:09 pm.